

**East District Athletic Board Agenda/Minutes  
Wednesday April 13, 2022 at 9:00am Mr. Lee's**

**I. Meeting called to order by: Mr. Harris at: 8:56am**

**II. Attendance:**

**Dr. Skaggs: X**

**Mr. Leffingwell: AB**

**Mr. Hibbs: X**

**Mr. Harris: X**

**Mr. G. Spinell: X**

**Dr. Hall: X**

**Mr. Wheeler: X**

**Mrs. Franks: X**

**Mr. D. Spinell: X**

**Mr. Shawger: X**

**Ms. Forte': AB**

**III. Fall Sports Reps Discussion (via Zoom)**

**A. Volleyball: Jessica Swartz: Garaway**

- 1. Concerns with always having a conflict with Festivities of week 10 rival. Can we rotate divisions with who has to play on that day?**
- 2. Travel for doubleheaders is too far, especially on a school night. Want to cap at 1 hour 30 min max travel.**
- 3. Coaches will begin to encourage athletes to become certified to officiate.**

**B. Cross Country: Doug Joy: John Glenn, Dugan Hill and Ed Lidderdale**

- 1. Pleased with the format and site at Cambridge. Felt we had enough officials throughout the course.**
- 2. Not impressed with the Mile Split Company at Regional and State.**

**C. Soccer: Dave Kridler: River View**

- 1. Workshop next week with coaches and could have more info for us after that meeting.**
- 2. Concerned about how officials are selected for Districts. Same guy gets a final each year and does not work hard at all.**
- 3. Need to have more sites as we ran out of them this past year due to conflicts. (Football, Volleyball, etc!)**

**D. Golf: Chad Oreccio: John Glenn**

- 1. Happy with how everything is going. Sites are great and dates work well for all schools.**

**IV. Approval of Minutes from Jan. 7, 2022 meeting**

**Discussion: None!**

**Motion: Mr. Hibbs**

**2nd: Mr. Shawger**

**Vote: Passed 7-0**

**V. Treasurer/Financial Report: Dr. Hall**

- 1. \$272,010 in account right now.**
- 2. Projected income for 2022-2023 is \$224,000.00**
- 3. Dr. Hall will not issue any mileage checks, pay bills, etc starting next year.**
- 4. Discussed EDAB Budget for 22-23 to Columbus if needed.**

**Approve EDAB Budget for 22-23: Mr. Franks 2nd: Dr. Skaggs Passed 7-0**

**Discussion of Financial Report: None**

**Approval of Financial/Treasurer's Report**

**Motion: Mr. Shawger 2nd: Mr. Wheeler Vote: Passed 7-0**

**VI. Scholarship Banquet: Dr. Hall**

- 1. Banquet will be June 21st at Zanesville Country Club**
- 2. Board will then stay at Hampton Inn then meet as a board on June 22 at ZCC.**
- 3. Cost of Scholarships is \$10,000.00!**

**VII. EOIAAA Meeting with EDAB: Mr. G. Spinell**

- 1. Workshop on Thursday April 28th at Theo's**
- 2. Registration: 3:15pm. EDAB Board Discussion at 3:45pm**
- 3. Banquet will begin at 6pm**

**VIII. Spring Sports Flat Fees for 2022**

- 1. Currently: BB/SB: Sectional: \$200 District: \$350**
- 2. Currently Track: Actual Cost**
- 3. 2022 Rate: BB/SB: Sectional: \$400.00 District: \$700.00**
- 4. 2022 Rate for Track: Actual Cost**

**Motion to approve the following Spring Sports Rates.**

**Motion: Mr. Shawger 2nd: Mr. Harris Vote: Passed 7-0**

**IX. Spring Sports Dates**

- 1. Should have Brackets for Softball and Baseball. (If not I can resend)**
- 2. Draw date for Softball: Sunday May 1st: (Draw Administrators)**

**Div. II: Mr. Wheeler and Mr. Harris**

**Div. III: Mr. Shawger and Mr. Hibbs**

**Div. IV: Mr. G. Spinell and Mr. Leffingwell**

**Site: Meadowbrook Colt Academy**

- 3. Tennis: Sunday May 1st at Dover: Ebert and Mrs. Franks**

**4. Draw Date for Baseball: Sunday May 8th: (Draw Administrators)**

**Div. II: Mr. Wheeler and Mr. Harris**

**Div. III: Mr. Shawger and Mr. Hibbs**

**Div. IV: Mr. G. Spinell and Mr. Leffingwell**

**Site: Meadowbrook Colt Academy**

**5. Track: Div. II School Sites (Attached)**

**Meadowbrook: Boys: 15, Girls 12. West Holmes: Boys 14, Girls 13.**

**Motion: Mr. G. Spinell 2nd: Mrs. Franks Vote: Passed 7-0**

**X. Fall Sports Important Dates**

**A. Golf:**

**Div. I Boys Sectional: Monday October 3rd: Cambridge CC**

**Div. I Boys District: Tuesday October 11th: Eaglesticks (With SE)**

**Div. I Girls Sectional: Wednesday October 5th: River Greens**

**Div. I Girls District: Monday October 10th: Eaglesticks (With SE)**

**Div. II Boys Sectional: Monday September 26th: River Greens/Cadiz CC**

**Div. II Boys District: Monday October 3rd: Eaglesticks**

**Div. II Girls Sectional: Tuesday September 27th: Carroll Meadows**

**Div. II Girls District: Wednesday October 5th: Cambridge CC**

**Div. III Boys Sectional: Wednesday September 28th: Cambridge CC**

**Div. III Boys District: Monday October 3rd: River Greens**

**B. Cross Country: Saturday October 22nd at Cambridge**

**C. Boys Soccer: Sect: 10/17 Dist: 10/24**

**D. Girls Soccer: Sect: 10/17 Dist: 10/24**

**E. Girls Tennis: Sect: At: 10/3 - 10/8 Dist. At: Ohio U. 10/10 - 10/15**

**F. Volleyball: Sect: 10/17 Dist: 10/17**

**XI: Board of Directors Report: Mr. Wheeler/Mrs. Franks**

**1. Football: Last two weeks in July can now count as "Acclimation Days"**

**2. Referendum Discussion: Allowing a student to play at another school if the school attending does not offer. Both Schools must agree.**

**3. NIL: All Feel this could create a larger separation is the rich get richer. Not every school can afford to offer kids different products to attend their school**

**XII. District Review Board: Dr. Skaggs**

**1. NO Report: Group has not meet in a very long time**

**XIII. 7th/8th Grade Rep Report: Mr. Hibbs**

- 1. NO Report: Group has not met in Years!!!**

**XIV. Basketball Administrator Report: Mr. D. Spinell**

- 1. 1 of 4 admins across Ohio.**
- 2. Will establish the Regional Sites (NE/E)**
- 3. All questions concerning basketball will go through our group (AAU/Uniform/etc.)**
- 4. No Discussion of the 4 Region concept.**
- 5. Sports Regs and tourney Regs in many sports are going to be redone.**

**XV. Other Topics for Conversation:**

- 1. Fairless application to join the East District: (Attachment)**
- 2. Girls Wrestling will only be held at selected sites throughout Ohio until numbers rise for the need to host in each District.**
- 3. Mr. Shawger: OHSAA has 3 Million in investments, so why are we charging a fee to take an officiating class. We keep throwing obstacles at officials.**
- 4. Mr. Harris: Have reached out to Columbus about officiating concerns from this past basketball tourney without any reply.**
- 5. Mr. D. Spinell: Mr. Welker our assigner has threatened to quit officiating all sports and no longer assign if assignments continue to be made at Regional Level without any numbers to support. Need Transparency! Umpires selected to do Regionals only can do JV games within the league he assigns for. He wants to know how umpires are selected. Told him like all other sports. We do not see any ratings!! Hope to reach out to Mr. Rugg for more information.**

**XVI. Adjournment:**

**Motion: Mr. Wheeler                      2nd: Mr. Shawger                      Vote: Passed 7-0**

**Meeting ended at: 11:41am**

**Next Meetings: All Districts in June at State Baseball in Akron**

**Summer Conference at Zanesville Country Club on:**